
From: <JAGabel@aol • coi:n>

To: <jrion0drss.state,sc.us>
Date: 9/14/2004 4:48:35 PM

Subject: 6th SC Regiment

General Message on 6th SCV Regiment^
My great-great-grandfather, James Henry Rion, was the first commander of the
6th SC, from its organization in February 1861 until he resigned in June 1861
over a point of honor. During this time the regiment was in State service.

The 6th SC Regiment was organized as such on 8 February 1861 and was called
into state service on 10 April 1861. It was immediately dispatched to
Charleston arriving the evening of 11 April 1861. When they were awakened the
morning
of 12 April, by the bombardment on Fort Sumter, they were assembled, issued
their arms for the first time and marched to The Battery from where they
observed

the bombardment.

Two of the original companies came from the 25th Regiment S.C. Militia, which
Col. James Henry Rion commanded. The Fairfield Fencibles was made up of
volunteers from the Eastern Battalion, while the Boyce Guards came from the
Western

Battalion. The Sixth Brigade S.C. Militia was composed of the 24th, 25th,
26th and 27th Regiments. The first two regiments from Fairfield, the latter
two

from Chester. The original 6th SC was composed of two battalion of five
companies each; one battalion from Fairfield, the other from Chester. It is
reasonable to assume that the nucleus of the other eight companies came from
the

remaining three regiments. Gilbert Motier Lafayette Strait, who became Captain
of

the Catawba Guards, one of the Chester companies, is addressed as "Col." in
some

of Rion's early correspondence, while the 6th SC was being organized. So, it
is a pretty good bet that he commended one of the Chester Militia regiments.

But, while these volunteers marched away, the militia organizations remained
intact. In fact, after Col. Rion resigned, he and most of the other men from
the Fairfield companies of the 6th SC, who did not choose to go into
Confederate service, went home and rejoined their militia regiments and
continued to

drill. Rion again drew on this source when he raised the Lyles' Rifles, later
Co.

B, 7th SC Battalion.

The companies of the 6th SC were dispatched to multiple locations during
their subsequent service in the Charleston Harbor area, and were not rejoined
as a

regiment until it was withdrawn to Summerville in June 1861, to be
reorganized prior to entry into Confederate service. The decision to enter
Confederate

service was determined company by company. Each company had to muster at least
65 men to remain as a unit and the regiment had to muster seven companies to












